

TWINKLE DAS

PRODUCT DESIGNER

CONTACT

- linkedin.com/in/twinkle-das-00a687177
- www.behance.net/Twinkle_Das
- www.twinkledas1.com

Email ID

ABOUT ME

twinkledas.td@gmail.com

Phone No.

Hello there! I am a Textile Designer turned Product Designer based

in Bangalore, India. I have worked in the textile industry for the last

three years and am a graduate of prestigious colleges like the

Fashion Technology, Bhopal. I bring solutions to problems by

Indian Institute of Technology, Hyderabad & National Institute of

conducting a wide range of mixed-method research. My practice

has always been focused on developing creative and strategic

experiences on behaviour, with the goal of improving daily life

approaches to investigating the effects of social and digital

+918821951655

EDUCATION

Master Degree

2020-2022 Visual design Indian Institute of Technology Hyderabad

> Bachelor Degree

2013-2017 Textile design National Institute of Fashion Technology Bhopal

SKILLS

- Figma > Adobe Premier Pro
- Adobe XD Indesign
- Adobe Photoshop > Procreate
- > Adobe Illustrator > Texcelle

LANGUAGE

> English > Hindi

Formal National

> Bengali

Native

WORK EXPERIENCE

Cleartrip (Flipkart), Bangalore

through innovative problem-solving.

Sep 2023-Present Product Designer

Apollo 24 7, Bangalore

Jul 2022-Sep 2023 **Product Designer**

Suzuki, Japan

Sep 2021-Mar 2022 UI/UX Designer & Researcher

GM Fabric Pvt Ltd, Mumbai

Jan 2019-Nov 2019 Textile Designer

Dctex Furnishings Pvt Ltd, Mumbai

Jul 2017-Dec 2018 Textile Designer

INTEREST

- Collecting Books Painting
- Cooking > Listening to Music
- Travel

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Communication Creative Thinking
- Management Teamwork

RELEVANT PROJECTS

TiHAN IIT Hyderabad

Passenger Drone | Interaction & Interface

AR Induced Driving Experience

Interface Design for Civilians

Advanced Technology Providing Health Solution

Smart Socks